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DLA Post Award

Requirements


DLA Post Award Requirements Analysis

The document below summarizes what was covered during the Columbus meeting. As you can see, there are still a lot of gaps to be filled.  Please review the matrix and provide any additional details and/or corrections?  Specifically, for each type of agreement, please check whether the information listed is correct for your commodity.  If you decide to make changes directly in the document, either please use MS Word's change tracking tool, or please use a different color font to distinguish your remarks.

In addition, we still have the following questions that came up later.

1.  Who initiates the agreement creation process, DLA or the vendor?  When is an agreement established?

2.  Does every ICP now use competitive SPEDE to solicit bids from vendors with BPAs?  Does your ICP rotate awards amongst vendors with BPAs?

3.  Are there any workflow/approval requirements to modify or change agreements?

4.  Are there any processes in place to notify the agreement administrator to suspend an agreement when a vendor is debarred or placed on the DCRL?

5.  What happens to outstanding calls/orders when the agreement they originated from is modified/cancelled/suspended?

6.  Does DLA track any metrics on agreements to measure vendor performance (similar to what ELLIS does for Richmond)?

	
	DSCR1
	DSCC1
	DSCP1
	Includes T&C2
	Pricing (level)3
	External4
	Comp. Bid process
/Rotation5
	CLINs6
	D.O
/Calls
/P.O.7
	Nature of Document / Legal Obligation8
	Purpose9
	Notes10
	Expires11
	Current System12

	Pricing Agreements
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Basic Agreements
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	BOAs
	Y
	Y
	Y
	Y
	N 
(DSCR/
DSCC)
	Yes – most are external.

DSCC also has internal.
	Y – Competitive Bid, Solicitation

N – Rotation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	BPAs
	Y
	N – went out with BSM R1.
	Y
	Y – header level
	Priced through competitive SPEDE.  Can set tolerances and price based on historical costs.
	N (DSCR)
	Y – Competitive Bid, Solicitation

N - Rotation
	No
	Calls – Word documents and DD1155 (DSCR)
	- Not obligated to buy.  Not a contract.

- Probably requires 2 signatures.
	- Simplifies future acquisition process for a group/class of NSNs.

- Good for repetitive purchases.
	- Can set $ limit ($100,000)

- Limited in how much they can be rotated because of competitive SPEDE.
	- Evaluated yearly.

- Not automatically renewed.

- DSCP must have automatic renewal process.

- There is a contract expiration report in POPS
	Offline.

	FSS / GSA
	Y
	Y
	Y
	Y
	Y – DLA can negotiate its own price.  Prices are negotiated at the line item level.
	Y – Effective dates used to make sure if the pricing is current.
	Not applicable.
	Yes
	Delivery Orders – DD1155 (DSCC)
	- Binding for GSA, not for DLA.

- DLA cuts orders against it.
	Used as a pricing vehicle.
	“F” in the 9th position of the PIIN.
	Effective date on schedule.  Can be used to determine expiration.
	Offline.  (check GSA Advantage web site)

	Petroleum Schedules
	Y
	N
	N
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	DAPAs
	N
	N
	Y
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Notes:

1. Indicates which ICP uses this type of agreement.

2. Does the agreement include terms and conditions in the body of the vehicle?

3. Indicates whether the vehicle includes pricing information, and if so, at what level (header, line-item, by NSN, FSC, manufacturer’s part number, etc).

4. Does DLA use external agreements (from other services, such as Navy, Army)?

5. If vendors have an agreement that could satisfy the requirement, does DLA rotate among those vendors, or does DLA solicit vendors for competitive bids?

6. Does the agreement have CLINs?

7. What instrument is generated from the agreement (D.O./Call/P.O.)?

8. What legal obligation does DLA have to the vendor with this type of agreement?  Is DLA obligated to buy materials from this vendor?

9. What is the purpose of this agreement?  When would one be created?

10. Any notes.

11. What happens when this agreement expires?

12. What is the current legacy system where this type of agreement is managed?
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